

CONTACT

TIM VAN GOETHEM • OOSTEEKLO-DORP 61 • 9968 • OOSTEEKLO
10/04/1983 • GENT • BELGIAN CITIZEN • MAIL@TIMVANGOETHEM.COM

PROFESSIONAL

Was recently appointed as head of IT. Has both management skills and an extensive IT knowledge, specialized in developing and designing creative software and webapps from concept to end product, including database management, with an eye for design and also a lot of experience with servers and networks. Likes to think a lot, passionate, full of initiative and commitment.

EDUCATION

- 4/2010 – present Academic Bachelor of Science in Computers Science
Universiteit Gent
- 9/2001 – 6/2004 Professional Bachelor in Applied Computer Science
Katholieke Hoge School ZW-Vlaanderen Associatie K.U. Leuven

WORK POSITIONS

- 2011 – present *Rütgers Belgium, Chemical Industry*
IT Coordinator - Head of IT
Responsible for budget, planning, IT policy goals, guidelines, asset and people management, infrastructure, IT decision maker
- 2004 – present *Rütgers Belgium, Chemical Industry*
System administrator
Windows 2003, 2008 Active Directory, Exchange 2003/2007
Network administrator
Cisco, HP, coax, utp, fibre. Complete rebuild of entire network infrastructure
Software & Web development in C#, .NET, ASP.NET, PHP, ...
Database administrator
MSSQL, Access, ...
- 2007 – 2010 *Business owner*
Software development
- 2004 – 2004 *City of Knokke*
Software and web development of datadriven CMS cataloguesystem for Sincfala museum in PHP,MySQL

- 2004 – 2004 *City of Kortrijk*
Software development photo content management system
in Java and JSP.
- 2002 – 2003 *Various*
Development of an order/sell/product/customer
system for a company with a turnover of 5 million € .

————— *PORTFOLIO* —————

My portfolio is available for download on <http://timvangoethem.com/portfolio>
Note: is not up to date.

————— *TECHNOLOGIES* —————

I have worked with or have knowledge of the following: C#, VB.NET, ASP.NET, MSSQL, ADO.NET, MySQL, Active Directory, IIS, WinForms, OracleDB, VB6, Java, C, ASP, PHP, Javascript, AJAX, AJAX.NET, JSP, UDP, Win32 API, XML, HTML, XHTML, VBS, CSS, LDAP, Paradox, Networking, Wireless, Exchange, Windows 2000 Server, Windows 2003 Server, DNS, DHCP, LINQ, WMI, Windows 2008 Server, Exchange 2007, Cisco, Juniper VPN, Microsoft Hyper-V and many more.

————— *PERSONAL* —————

Likes to read about astronomy and take a look through his telescope. Is a passionate biker and prefers to ride a bike over a car. Once had a motorbike and a pair of broken bones. Likes to workout, likes to hockey ice skate, watch other sports on TV and spend time with his family.